

Re: Re; Entrance street lights for Mendon Green Ln

External

Inbox



Mendon Highway Superintendent

Tue, Jun 23,
3:11 PM

to Corey, Amy, Denise, Kevin, Tom, me, Brooke

Good afternoon,

The Highway Dept is willing and able to install speed limit signs. Someone needs to decide the speed. My suggestion would be 25mph. Please understand very few tracts have posted speed limit signs. The next question is enforcement.

Pete

On Tue, Jun 23, 2026 at 1:09 PM Corey Gates <ceo@townofmendon.org> wrote:

Speed limit signs could be added at the discretion of the Town. Any proposed lighting improvements outside the state right-of-way would need approval by the planning board and most likely a maintenance agreement from the HOA.

Corey Gates

Building Inspector/Code Enforcement Officer

Town of Mendon

(P) 585-624-6066

Email: ceo@townofmendon.org

TOWN OF MENDON

Statement of Confidentiality

This electronic message may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please delete it from your system and advise the sender

On Tue, Jun 23, 2026 at 10:50 AM Amy Harris <aharris@townofmendon.org> wrote:

Hello,

They seem to be asking for speed limit signage on Mendon Green Lane only, and for streetlights on both 64 as well as Mendon Green Lane. I let them know that 64 falls under the purview of the State. I also asked them four follow-up questions about Mendon Green Lane; their answers are in bold below. Please feel free to let me know if you have any recommended next steps.

If you don't mind, a few more questions about Mendon Green Lane, just to ensure I'm communicating the most accurate information:

1. How many speed limit signs are currently on Mendon Green Lane? (Zero?)-**ZERO**
2. Approximately how many streetlights are currently on Mendon Green Lane? (An estimate is fine.) **ZERO**
3. Is your HOA aware of your request? **NO. Per my understanding, the HOA only manages the trail behind the lot. Let us know if they need to be notified**
4. Do you happen to know whether the developer is aware of your request? **NO but when I asked him about lights before he advised me to discuss with the town as it was not part of his responsibility per his understanding**

Amy Harris

Executive Administrator

Office of Town of Mendon Supervisor Joe Alati

16 West Main St.

Honeoye Falls, NY 14472

585.582.6357

On Mon, Jun 22, 2026 at 1:53 PM Amy Harris <aharris@townofmendon.org> wrote:

Thank you, Corey. I will ask him to clarify on which road they are requesting lights.

Amy Harris

Executive Administrator

Office of Town of Mendon Supervisor Joe Alati

16 West Main St.

Honeoye Falls, NY 14472

585.582.6357

On Mon, Jun 22, 2026 at 8:56 AM Corey Gates <ceo@townofmendon.org> wrote:

Amy,

Just weighing in regarding the request from the residents of Mendon Green Lane. Route 64 is part of the Interstate Highway System. Consequently, the New York State Department of Transportation (NYS DOT) is the Authority Having Jurisdiction. Any requests for improvements or signage within their right of way would ultimately fall under their purview.

If streetlights are intended for installation outside the State Right of Way, the developer or Mendon Green HOA will bear the cost. Such additions typically should have been designed and approved during the subdivision approval process with the Planning Board. The Town will

ultimately take dedication of the road and own the associated infrastructure, therefore, any improvements would generally require Planning Board approval.

-Corey

Corey Gates

Building Inspector/Code Enforcement Officer

Town of Mendon

(P) 585-624-6066

Email: ceo@townofmendon.org

TOWN OF MENDON

Statement of Confidentiality

This electronic message may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please delete it from your system and advise the sender

On Thu, Jun 18, 2026 at 9:26 AM Amy Harris <aharris@townofmendon.org> wrote:

Good morning,

Joe asked me to share the following from a group of Mendon Green residents.

Amy Harris

Executive Administrator

Office of Town of Mendon Supervisor Joe Alati

16 West Main St.

Honeoye Falls, NY 14472

585.582.6357

To, **Redacted**

Amy Harris,

Town of Mendon, NY

Re; Request for placement of streetlights at the entrance of Mendon Green lane(Off of NY State Route 64) and speed limit signage.

Thank you for taking my call earlier. I am a resident at 15 Mendon green lane, Pittsford, NY 14534. I have copied in some of my neighbors in this request with their permission. As you might be aware, this is a brand-new development with new homes still being built with many already occupied.

We kindly request the placement of streetlights at the entrance of our neighborhood street, **Mendon Green Lane, off of NY 64** . We also request placement of speed limit signage.

As you are aware, the speed limit on NY Route 64 is 55 mph (which is our cross street) in a residential area with limited lights.

Especially during winter, with shorter days, it is hard to locate the entrance to the community for utility personnel, visitors and new residents. I have on occasion, noted (while driving behind them) vehicles swerving in at times.

There are already several families (4 in this email itself) with school going children(including mine) and we truly believe the lack of lights at the entrance and no speed limit signage poses a safety risk to all , especially with no dedicated sidewalks in the community.

Thank you for your time and we hope the town will consider our request.

Sincerely,

Arjun Sekar-15 Mendon Green Lane, Pittsford

Other residents copied in this email ;

Anix Xavier-3 Mendon Green lane

Kevin Frainier-26 Mendon Green lane

Joe Hayflinger- 30 Mendon Green lane

Ruth Porter-11 Mendon Green lane

Yaochi Wei- 17 Mendon Green lane

Sue Hibbard- 2 Mendon Green lane